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Challenge-Based 
Procurement for 
Technology Acquisition
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Rationale for Challenge-Based Procurement



California Adopts Challenge Based 
Procurement - RFI2



What is Challenge-Based Procurement?

● Government identifies solution
● Vendors quote to implement
● Evaluate paper proposals

Traditional

● Government identifies problem
● Vendors propose solutions
● Evaluate Proof of Concept (POC) 

demonstrations

Challenge-Based Procurement
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Executing the Solicitation
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Do bidders understand the problem?
Are they ready to do business in the 
State?

Can they demonstrate a solution?

Can you agree to terms?

PHASE 1

PHASE 2

PHASE 3

Vetting

Demonstrating

Negotiating



Shift in Thinking ● Agile, phased approach
● Rapid workshop approach
● High intensity of collaboration
● Show don’t tell
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“Challenge” Mindset

● Challenge-Based Procurement faster, more streamlined

● Still rigorous, comprehensive process 

○ NOT a shortcut for traditional process

○ NOT “procurement lite”

● Government and vendors play different roles

● Internal customers need to appreciate differences

○ Expect to participate more intensively over shorter time frame
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Wildfire Management System

● 133 innovative vendors
● 11 strategic partners 

advanced
● 3 Proof-of-Concept demos
● Resulting into 1 robust 

integrated Wildfire 
management system for CA

Challenge-Based Procurement

SB 109: Wildfire Technology 
Research and Development using 
RFI2

New Legislation

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220SB109


Most Recent Accomplishments

CA Covid Reporting System (CCRS) - Total 
contract amount of $56mil. 

CalCONNECT - Total contract amount of 
$64mil. 

● Competitive procurement completed in 90 days
● Including, Requirements development, competitive 

solicitation, POC, negotiation, and contract award
● Traditional procurement would complete this for 

18 months

CalVAX - CA’s vaccine management system -
Total of $86mil

● Competitive procurement completed in 4 months, 
including system implementation
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Scaling Challenge-Based Procurement
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Emergency
Call Centers

<$100k

DWR-CAB
$20M

EDD $150M

CCRS
$13M

CalVAX
$25M

SCO $750M



Q&A
Any questions?
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